From: LastMile@safedigs.co.uk <LastMile@safedigs.co.uk>
Sent: 13 August 2024 12:16

To: Planning <planning@uttlesford.gov.uk>

Subject: [External] Plant Enquiry Ref Job No. 34379413

Your attachments have been security checked by Mimecast Attachment Protection. Files where no threat or
malware was detected are attached.

13/08/2024

LinesearchbeforeUdig ref: 34379413

Your ref: S62A/2024/0057

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for contacting us regarding equipment and apparatus at the above site. Based on the
information provided, I can confirm that Last Mile does not have any plant within the area(s)

specified in your request.

No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Last Mile, its agents, servants or contractors for
any error, omission, or misstatement.

Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, Avoiding Danger from underground services
must be used to verify and establish the actual position of mains, pipes, cables, services and any
other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. Safe working procedures should be
defined and practiced.

If you require advice in connection with your proposals, please contact the relevant number below.
Yours sincerely,
Last Mile Asset Management Limited

Gas Emergency Number:
In an emergency call 0800 111 999, 24 hours a day.

Electricity Emergency Number:
In an emergency call 105, 24 hours a day

Mapping Enquiries:

If you have an enquiry relating to this letter or the attached map plan, please contact us using the
following information:

Email plantenquiries@lastmile-uk.com

LinesearchbeforeuUdig:

If you have an enquiry relating to the use of the LinesearchbeforeUdig website, please contact
LinesearchbeforeUdig using the following information:

Telephone: 0345 437 7365

Email: enquiries@linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk

Website: [






